This view of the observing station is looking north from Chalk Mountain. The larger dome housed a 16 inch coronagraph and its associated spectrograph and magnetograph. The smaller dome contained the older 5 inch coronagraph and the H-alpha flare patrol telescope which operated constantly during clear daylight hours. In 1952, the observatory facilities were moved 5 miles to the west from the original site to avoid the impact of airborne particulate matter produced by the neighboring mining operations at Climax Molybdenum Company. 
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